



DATE: 13 November, 2011

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: N7NMC7750

Dear Examiner,

Sierra Wireless, Inc. hereby authorizes Compliance Certification Services to file Class II permissive change applications for FCC ID: N7NMC7750, originally granted on January 21, 2011.

This authorization only covers the Class II permissive change applications for the following changes, and may be revoked at any time by Sierra Wireless, Inc. immediately upon written notice provided by Sierra Wireless, Inc. to Compliance Certification Services.

- Mobile to Portable Classification
- Installation into Panasonic Tablet PC (Representative Model: CF-H2)
- Decrease in Frequency/ Band Capability; Per KDB178919 (4.b)
GSM/UMTS functionality has been removed via a fixed & permanent software change. Device will only support CDMA BC0/ BC1, and LTE B13. No other radio parameters have been changed

Sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Todd Van Cleave".

Todd Van Cleave
Director, Engineering Services
Carlsbad Research & Development
Sierra Wireless America, Inc.